
From: Sherry Ward
To: Opioid Settlement Mailbox
Subject: Opioid Fund Annual Financial Report
Date: Friday, August 8, 2025 11:44:53 AM

The following Opioid Settlement Fund Report was submitted:

Fiscal Year Ending

  June 30, 2025

Name of Subdivision

  Adams County

Respondent's Name

  Mrs. Sherry Ward

Title

  Clerk

Address

 
PO Box 48
Council, Idaho 83612
United States
Map It

Phone Number

  (208) 253-4561

Email

  sward@co.adams.id.us

What was the subdivision's opioid settlement fund balance at the end of the prior fiscal year?

  $25,322.59

How much in total opioid settlement funds did the subdivision receive during the fiscal year?

  $8,555.04

What was the subdivision's opioid settlement fund balance at the end of the fiscal year?

  $33,877.63

-

How many disbursements of opioid settlement funds did the subdivision make during the current
fiscal year?

  0

-

SIgnature

  Sherry Ward

mailto:sward@co.adams.id.us
mailto:opioidsettlement@ag.idaho.gov
https://maps.google.com/maps?q=PO+Box+48+Council%2C+Idaho+83612+United+States
mailto:sward@co.adams.id.us


Date

  08/08/2025


